

Date: 17/12/2019

A meeting of Departmental Committee was held in the HOD Chamber on 17/12/2019 at 3 pm.

Agenda:

- ① Confirmation of the proceedings of the last meeting
- ② ~~Rev~~ Discussion on the International Seminar of this department.
- ③ Revised ~~to~~ date of Reunion (departmental)
- ④ Misc.

Members:

① Prof. Sujata Maiti (Chondhury), Head

[Signature]
17/12/19

② Prof. Chandradipa Ghosh, member

[Signature]
17/12/19

③ Dr. Sandip Sinha, member

[Signature]

④ Dr. Sumana Sarkhel, member

[Signature]
17/12/19

Resolutions:

① The proceedings of the last meeting was confirmed ~~of~~ except ~~of~~ the issue of reunion as the reunion ~~of~~ has been rescheduled.

② An international ^{conference} seminar ~~will~~ be held

according to the advice of our Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor.

on 21st and 22nd January, 2020.
At the 2nd day i.e. on 22nd January
9th departmental reunion was proposed to
be occurred.

office bearers of the
* The organizing committee of the International
seminar were proposed :

~~President~~ Chief patron — Prof. Ranjan Chakrabarti,
Hon'ble Vice Chancellor
VU

President ~~Chakrabarti~~ — Prof. Subrata Kr. De,
Dean of Science, VU
Vice-president — Prof. Prakash Ch. Dhara.

International Advisory Committee — Prof. G.L. Dunbar
(to be proposed/decided
later)

National Advisory Committee — (to be decided
later)

organizing Secretary — Prof. Sujata Naiti (Chondhuni)

Jt. organizing Secretary — Prof. Chandradipa Ghosh

Treasurer — Dr. Sandip Kr. Sinha

Assistant Treasurer — Dr. Sumana Sarkhel.

* A brochure will be ~~will~~ prepared immediately
for this conference.

* A new ~~at~~ Joint Bank Account (SB) have to
be open for ensuing International seminar
by the name of ~~ICPFCPAS-2020~~ "ICPHY-2020"

The name of the account holders are

1. Snigata Maiti (Chondhury)
2. Chandradipa Ghosh
3. Sandip Kr. Sinha.

⊛ A new organizing committee with different sub-committee was formed.